Kim Banning

From: Jeff Spence

Sent: Wednesday, July 12, 2017 11:16 AM

To: Brian Larick

Cc: Krystal Gonchar; Kim Banning; Dennis Murphy; Mark Thomas
Subject: CPD Call Review

Mr. Larick:

| have reviewed the calls provided by CPD for the E. Broad Street BWR location. In reviewing
the calls many are traffic-related including traffic violator stops and responses to motor vehicle
crashes. These calls are tied to the address by virtue of proximity to a busy roadway and not
indicative of a problem business. There are several disturbance/fight calls that are higher in number
than the Grove City location, but these could be due to environmental factors beyond the business
operator’s control such as the location being immediately adjacent to a hotel. Several extended stay
hotels are also in close proximity to the Columbus BWR location. Additionally, | could not locate a
single liquor law violation within the call history provided. Many of the points we illustrated before
Monday’s Council meeting and in our email to Council earlier in the day (copied below) would equally
apply to the review of this location’s call history. In one final point, it is unknown to us if the E. Broad
Street location, the Grove City location and the one proposed for Gahanna are owned by the same
entity. Should you have any additional questions or concerns, please feel free to contact me.

Respectfully,

Deputy Chief Spence

Karen:

Thank you for providing the attached information sent over the weekend regarding the Buffalo
Wings and Rings (BWR) liquor permit request before Council. While we certainly understand the
community concern regarding this development, we believe an objection by our department cannot
be supported by facts and evidence. [f Council were to object to the permit the applicant could, and
likely will, appeal to the Ohio Department of Commerce’s Liquor Commission. A hearing would occur
and the City would be required to articulate specific facts and evidence in support of denying the
application. We have only taken this approach in a very few cases with an objection to a renewal for
Lounge 62 being the most recent. In that case we had substantive evidence — including several
recent violations of liquor law — supporting our position that the business was not being operated in a
legal and responsible manner (sales to heavily intoxicated persons resulting in traffic crashes, fight
calls, sanitation issues, after-hours sales, and eventually a homicide). Mr. Ewald represented the City
before the hearing officer and | provided sole testimony in support of the objection. Despite the
efforts of very skilled opposing counsel in the Lounge 62 case, the City prevailed.

In the action request before Council any objection would be based upon pure conjecture. The
applicant would certainly provide evidence that the vast majority of a typical franchise owner’s sales
come from food purchases. To support their position they could point to the Cornerstone Pub that is
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within very close proximity to the subdivision in question in which nearly 100% of their sales are
derived from alcohol (the Cornerstone has no on-site food service). The City has never objected to
the Cornerstone’s renewal or that of the Mr. Sushi — another liquor establishment with a likely similar
food-to-alcohol sales percentage as the proposed BWR site. These facts alone would substantially
weaken any objection offered by the City.

While the calls-for-service (CFS) information provided for the Grove City BWR location is
seemingly supportive evidence to those that oppose the construction of this development, the data is
irrelevant to any objection in Gahanna and would likely not be admissible in a Commission hearing
(Mr. Ewald could provide a more informed legal opinion on its admissibility). However, | did review
the call information and did not see enough to support a denial of renewal if this were used in a
hypothetical situation in Gahanna. It also lacks any contextual information as many environmental
and agency-specific factors influence police call-for-service and not just the presence of a liquor
establishment. In a cursory review of the call data most is consistent with any business (false alarm
responses, vehicle lock-outs, parking complaints, etc.). The traffic crashes (those occurring on a
public roadway and linked only to the business address by virtue of vicinity), proactive police patrols,
business checks and informational calls would be discounted and not supportive evidence for an
objection. There are a few disturbances and other crime-related calls which are not significant in
number and what one would expect to find with any liquor permit operation. In strictly giving our
opinion, the call data attached would not be sufficient to prevail in a renewal objection hearing. The
mere fact that the business appears to have never been the subject of a liquor violation in the three
years of call history provided is compelling evidence that the business is being operated in a
responsible manner. Additionally, any discussion regarding traffic and the impact the proposed
business will have on area congestion is an entirely separate issue and one that should not be
conflated with the liquor permit request.

In closing, while we appreciate the concerns expressed by the residents in the area, the
Division of Police must remain neutral in this discussion and not offer an objection to the permit
request. It is critical that we reserve objections to problem businesses already in operation such as
described in the Lounge 62 case. To weigh into a situation prematurely and without supporting
evidence may damage our ability to prevail in a case where facts and evidence support a direct threat
to public safety. It is simply non-existent in the BWR proposal. Thankfully, the period of problem
liqguor establishments and the resulting community quality-of-life impact on our residents appears
behind us. In our revived problem-solving policing approach we work with business owners to
educate them on the law and provide the tools necessary to be good stewards of a vibrant
Gahanna.

We hope we have answered your questions and clearly stated the position of the Division of
Police. The Chief and | are always willing to provide any additional information or comment required
based upon our knowledge and experience.

JEFFREY B. SPENCE
DEPUTY CHIEF OF POLICE

CITY OF GAHANNA

Gahanna Division of Police
460 Rocky Fork Boulevard



